

# Incoming Parents Guide



2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS PAGE	=
Preface	
Questions	
People to Know	
Main Phone Lines	
Student Handbook	
Back to School Packet	
Textbooks	
School Supplies	
"Welcome Back Day"	
Parent Involvement	
Communication	
Extra Curricular Activities	
Athletics	
Theater	
Music	
P.E. (Physical Education)	
Meal Services	
PowerSchool	
Grades and Homework	
Clothes and Grooming	
Calendar and Daily Bell Schedule	
Assemblies	
Class Retreats	
Dances	
Christian Service Hours / Volunteer Hours	
Closed Campus	
Attendance	
Acronyms	
Staff Directory	
Department Contact Information	
Sports, Activities, and Clubs Directory	
School Calendar	

#### **PREFACE**

This guide is a quick reference with helpful hints for all incoming parents. This guide is listed chronologically as to the various experiences students parent(s)/guardian(s) encounter as the first school year progresses from the summer through the end of spring. There are a number of other experiences that you will go through as a Marist parent(s)/guardian(s) that might not be listed in this guide but hopefully it will help you so you can help your student. A Marist staff member's name is listed at the end of certain topic areas. The listed staff person generally takes care of that area. If you have any questions about that area, please contact that person.

#### **QUESTIONS**

If you did not find a topic area in this guide, please call the Marist office at 541-686-2234. The office staff will be glad to assist you and your student.

# PEOPLE TO KNOW and what they take care of

The www.marisths.org website and link "contact us" lists all staff members, their general responsibilities, and contact information. The most efficient method of contacting Marist staff is through email.

## **MAIN PHONE LINES**

Main Office: 541-686-2234Main Office Fax: 541-342-6451

Admissions Office: 541-686-2234 Ext. 1516

Athletic Office: 541-686-2902

Attendance Office: 541-681-5485\* or 541-681-5487\*

Business Office: (Tuition/Financial Aid/Accounting) 541-485-7879

Development Office: 541-681-5470

Information Technology Department: 541-686-2234 Ext. 2502

Marist Catholic High School Foundation: 541-686-0251

## **STUDENT HANDBOOK**

The Student Handbook is online at www.marisths.org. You will need to review it with your student. After reading and understanding the handbook you will need to fill out and return the 1/2 sheet "verification" form. The verification form can be found in the "Back to School" packet you received mid-summer or online at www.marisths.org.

# **BACK TO SCHOOL PACKET**

This packet is mailed to you mid-summer. It contains important information and all the forms that need to be filled out and returned to school. Within the packet there is a checklist and due dates for each form.

#### **TEXTBOOKS**

You do have to buy textbooks/workbooks for your student's classes. As soon as you have your student's class schedule, which should have been mailed to you in early June, you will be able to go online to order books. Many students order books on-line through the official MBS website. MBS is the course book website that Marist works with primarily. This is the more convenient system to use for ordering books and selling back books at the end of the year. For those who have time to look for deals, you can cut your costs by using other popular textbook selling websites or stores but remember that you most likely have to find a way to sell your books. Just be sure to confirm ISBN numbers so that you have the correct version (volume/edition) of the book. You may also look to an older student who might be selling books and then you might consider looking for younger incoming students who would be interested in buying your books at the end of the year. – Mrs. Stacey Baker (sbaker@marisths.org)

# **SCHOOL SUPPLIES**

Does your student need pencils, a binder, calculator, or colored pencils? Because your student will have six different classes, each teacher will have their own list of school supplies that each student needs for their specific class.

- You can get the typical school supplies such as pencils, pens, folders, etc. but wait until after the first day of class.
   Each teacher will provide a class syllabus which will list school supplies needed for that class to be handed out the first week of school.
- Backpack Purchase a durable backpack with a wide main pocket, several little pockets, padded shoulder straps.
  The majority of students will be carrying textbooks to and from school. Once winter rolls around, your student will
  want a backpack that will hold their textbooks, notebooks, binders, etc. and keep it all dry. Consider locker size
  restrictions before purchasing a backpack.

#### "WELCOME BACK DAY"

This is a day for the students. Drop off your student with their books and things for their locker. They will need money to purchase their school photos and locks. Checks or cash only. – Mr. Rick Gardner (rgardner@marisths.org)

- Keep your locker lock/athletic locker lock combination private. Do not leave your lock on the last combination number so when you do open your lock the next time, it is easy to open. Remember to completely shut your locker door and check that your lock is locked.
- Athletic lockers Do not leave your lockers unattended. Do not leave valuables (wallets, mp3 players, etc.) laying around. Write your name on the clothing label to identify your clothes especially because there are the same type of shirts, shorts, etc. that are used by each teammate.
- School lockers are set up so each grade level has lockers in the same area and assigned alphabetically. Please keep your belongings in your assigned locker.

#### **PARENT INVOLVEMENT**

We all want our students to do the best that they can in school. One of the ways to help our students be successful in school is to volunteer. Being involved in the Marist Parents Association (MPA), assisting in the front office, volunteering in the library, etc. will allow you to learn more about the school. Also, you will meet a number of wonderful parents who have gone through the same experiences with older children or are currently going through the same issues as you are – so you are not alone. – Marist Parents Association (mpapresident@marisths.org)

## COMMUNICATION

Teachers and administrators will tell you that the best way to reach them is through email. It's true! The teachers' emails are listed on the Marist website (www.marisths.org and click on "Contact Us" link).

What types and when you get communication from Marist High School:

- Daily Announcements: sign up to receive the daily announcements by email. The emailed daily announcement is
  a little different than the announcement your student hears during their home room each day. Mr. Chris Fudge
  (cfudge@marisths.org)
- PowerSchool: online, up-to-date student grade report updated weekly by teachers. If you have difficulty logging in to PowerSchool, please contact Mr. Chris Fudge (cfudge@marisths.org)
- Spartan Spear: a weekly electronic school newspaper that is posted and/or emailed to you on Friday after 5:00 p.m.. Ms. Toni Cooper (tcooper@marisths.org)
- Marist Newsline Monthly school newsletter which is emailed to you at the end of each month Mr. Tony Huck (thuck@marisths.org)
- SchoolReach Instant Parent Contact: an automated phone message from a Marist school administrator reminding parents of an important upcoming event.
- Mail: flyers for school events like the Marist theater plays, Marist Foundation and Development, The Marist Magazine, semester grade reports, and important school events.

# **EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

The "Marist Student Life Program" lists a number of events and clubs students can participate in all year long. The handbook is on the Marist website (www.marisths.org) under the "Student Life" drop down menu.

# **ATHLETICS**

- Sports Physical All players are required to take a physical by a physician every two years. The Sports Pre-Participation (blue) form and the Athletic/Activity Eligibility (gold) form are mandatory and were included in the Back to School packet. If you need an extra copy, they can be found on the Marist website, www.marisths.org.
- Impact Testing All players are required to take the "Impact Test" providing an initial baseline measurement which helps the athletic staff measure the level of any possible concussion. Ms. Mari Gibson (mgibson@marisths.org)
- Communication It is important for parents to attend parent meetings for the sports their student athlete plans
  to participate in. At these meetings coaches share their program philosophies as well as how they communicate
  information.
- Uniforms are handed out at the start of that sport's season and should be returned at the end of the season. You are responsible for washing uniforms please help uniforms last by not using bleach. With physical activity, a lot of clothes retain smells and odors. To alleviate sports clothing odor, air-out athletic clothing as soon as you get home (don't leave the sweaty clothes, shoes, etc. in a sports bag) and wash. There are some detergents specific for eliminating athletic clothing odor or use a 1/2 box of baking soda with the clothing turned inside out. Let the clothes soak in the washing machine for 30 minutes then wash with regular detergent. When drying, use more than one dryer sheet. Also, put a dryer sheet or two in your student's athletic bag and/or athletic shoes. For some outside sports that play on turf fields, clean out athletic socks and shoes outside of the house because of the tiny,

black, rubber pieces that get all over. A helpful hint is to use baking soda in proportion to amount of clothes being washed

- Team dinners for varsity teams vary by sport. Generally junior/senior parents coordinate team meals. If you have time to help, this is a great way to get involved and get to know other parents and the students. If your student's sport has team dinners, they are either donated by parents or billed equally to all parents.
- Transportation to games Buses/vans are only used to take students to games. Unless the game is out of town, you will probably be asked to pick up your student after the athletic event. Some sports are on their own for all transportation.
- The participation fees vary per sport. Each sport is supported by fund raising and participation fees.
- Spirit Packs At the beginning of the season, you will be expected to purchase a spirit pack which generally
  includes practice attire basics. There are often additional items such as sweatshirt and jackets for sale at the
  same time. If parents wish to have sport-specific Marist-wear, we recommend that you order along with your
  student. Contact the head coach or designated coach for each sport.
- Practice/Game Schedules Dates and times are listed on the Marist website (www.marisths.org), click on "Athletics" and click on "Schedules" link.
- Athletic Trainer Mari Gibson is the athletic trainer for all sports teams. Ms. Mari Gibson (mgibson@marisths.org)
- Conditioning Off-season conditioning is available and highly encouraged throughout the summer with the exception of the first week of August which is the OSAA mandated Moratorium Week (no sports)..
- Admission Fees are charged at most home and away sports events. Prices vary. Marist offers a variety of home
  passes which may be purchased at the gate of the game or in the main office.
- Daily Participation Students not arriving at school by 9:30 am or leaving before 1:00 pm, are not able to participate in that day's extra curricular activities after school.
  - Mrs. Sharee Waldron (swaldron@marisths.org)

#### **THEATER**

Marist Catholic High School provides its students with an exciting and creative theater program for actors and technicians alike. There are three main stage productions each year: A Fall play, a Winter Shakespeare performance, and a Spring Musical. Rehearsals for all productions are after school, with occasional evening and weekend rehearsals. Open auditions are held for each production. Theater Club is open to all interested students. Student written and directed work is encouraged.

- A theater letter and pin are awarded to students. See the Marist Student Life Program for the theater letter and pin qualification requirements.
- Parents are recommended to assist with the theater set, costume construction, ticket sales, publicity, or banquet. The theater program director is Mr. Tony Rust (trust@marisths.org).

# **MUSIC**

Marist offers four classes in music instruction:

- Advanced Strings The newest music class is called String Fever. The class meets zero period
   (7:10 a.m.-7:50 a.m.) every day. The group performs four concerts a year as well as other gigs and performances
   in the Eugene area. For more information, contact Mrs. Alisa Kincade (akinkade@marisths.org)
- Vocal Ensemble An elective course held during the student's lunch period (credit or non-credit). This group competes and gives four school concerts each year and performs at various locations during the holidays.
- Rock Band A unique Marist elective course held during 7th period that gives real performance experience to rock musicians. This group competes and gives four school concerts each year.
- Concert/Jazz Band/Pep Band An elective course held in 8th period after normal school hours. Three years
  experience on an instrument and an audition/interview with Jim Reinking is required. Sight-reading, interview
  and performance of a prepared solo are part of the tryout. This group competes and gives four school concerts
  each year.

Students may be eligible to receive a Marist Varsity letter for participation in Pep Band.

- Mr. Jim Reinking (jreinking@marisths.org)

# P.E. (Physical Education courses)

Students are required to take P.E. courses during their freshman and sophomore years. Classes are in the classroom and doing physical activity. Students should bring their own appropriate exercise clothing. Students are not required to take showers at school when taking physical activity P.E. classes.

#### **MEAL SERVICES**

Lunch is the only meal served through a contracted company (Sodexo) during the school day in the dining hall. Students can purchase a lunch or bring your own lunch. Students can eat lunch in the dining center or in the courtyard. Eating lunch is not allowed in the hallways. Students can purchase lunch credits at the lunch room counter or Marist Business Office.

# **POWERSCHOOL**

This is the web-based school course/grade/grading/attendance summary for your student.

- To use PowerSchool, log on to www.marisths.net. Parents and students have different usernames and passwords.
   – Ms. Chris Deffenbacher (cdeffenbacher@marisths.org). Click on the different tabs (Home, Teacher, Memo, etc.) to view different areas related to your student. The courses listed on PowerSchool from top to bottom are in the order of your student's daily classes. Clicking on the letter grade will bring up the breakdown of homework assignments, labs, quizzes, test grades for the term. There will be a notice for your student's first quarter grade. The grade point average (GPA) listed on PowerSchool (after semester grades are posted) is a weighted GPA where there is more grade weight on honors and/or advance placement (AP) classes. Teachers update online grades every 3 weeks.
- If you see a poor grade posted on PowerSchool, ask your student about the grade. Because teachers are human, he/she might have incorrectly input a wrong grade for your student. If this happens, have your student inquire about the grade with their teacher. This is the time for your student to take some personal responsibility. Encourage him/her to talk directly with the teacher.
- Have your student keep their assignments, quizzes, tests, etc. for their classes in case they were not credited or credited incorrectly. It is much easier to provide this paperwork to their teacher to correct the grade.
- Remember, when viewing grades on PowerSchool, that it is just an indicator of where your student is, at this point in time. The semester grade will be a permanent grade on your student's transcript. The first semester grade is calculated as 40% first quarter grade, 40% second quarter grade and 20% final exam grade. Likewise, the second semester grade is calculated as 40% third quarter grade, 40% fourth quarter grade and 20% final exam grade.
- To email a teacher from PowerSchool, click on the teacher's name and their email address will pop up. This will help you to make the best contact with your student's teacher if you need to ask about your student's progress.
- The second semester classes will be posted on PowerSchool in late-January/early February, prior to the second semester starting for the year.

# **GRADES and HOMEWORK**

Be patient and understanding of your student because there is a significant amount of homework. The load of homework may feel overwhelming to your student, but eventually the students get into a rhythm and it becomes easier to manage. If your student continues to struggle with his/her daily homework assignments/quizzes/tests, have your student talk with their teacher(s). If your student continues to struggle after another week or two, as a parent, contact their teacher(s) and counselor(s).

Because of the number of honors and AP classes available at Marist, it is possible to get above a 4.0 GPA.
 This is a weighted GPA.

# **CLOTHES and GROOMING**

Wear clean and neat clothing, as well as have appropriate grooming. Please double check the Student Handbook. Parents, to start the school year, have your students wear items that are conservative and simple until they get a feel for what is appropriate and see what the returning students are wearing.

For days when there is an "All-School" Mass, students must stay in dress clothing all school day. Males should
wear a dress shirt, tie, dress pant, dress socks, and non-athletic shoes. Females should wear a dress or blouse
with dress pant and non-athletic shoes. The days when mass occurs are listed on the Marist website
(www.marisths.org) on the "Calendar" link. Click on the specific event and more details about the event
will be listed. – Mr. Andy Oldham (aoldham@marisths.org)

## **CALENDAR and DAILY BELL SCHEDULE**

You can view any special events that are occurring on a specific day at Marist. If you want to know if your student will have a varying class schedule or late start on a specific day, the calendar will list a daily bell schedule at the top of the calendar day. To find out the daily bell schedules, go to the Marist website (www.marisths.org) and put your cursor on "Academics" and click on "Bell Schedules" from the drop down menu. Athletic events are listed on a different "sports" calendar. You can find the sports calendar under Athletics on the Marist website. There is also a hyperlink to the sports calendar on the Marist website home page.

#### **ASSEMBLIES**

Every few weeks there will be a school-wide assembly in the gym or activities center. All students are expected to attend and participate in these gatherings as they are considered "classroom time". The assemblies will vary from individual and school award and recognition to school-wide functions. Parents are always invited to attend the assemblies. The dates and times of assemblies will be posted the main Marist website calendar.

# **CLASS RETREATS**

Retreats every year:

- Freshmen one night Lock-In and one day retreat Mr. Rick Martin (rmartin@marisths.org)
- Sophomores one night "themed" retreat Mr. Rick Martin (rmartin@marisths.org), Julie Ferrari (jferrari@marisths.org)
- Juniors two night Encounter retreat away from campus Mr. Andrew Oldham (aoldham@marisths.org),
   Mrs. Stacey Baker (sbaker@marisths.org)
- Seniors two night Metanoia retreat Mr. Mark Chronister (mchronister@marisths.org), Mr. Bill Ferrari (bferrari@marisths.org)

#### **DANCES**

There are dances that occur during the school year either in the gym or activity center. Student dress code is followed at all times during the dance. If your student wants to bring a guest to a dance, s/he must reserve a guest pass from the front office a week or two prior to the dance. Also, once a student leaves the dance, s/he signs out and is not permitted back into the dance. – Mrs. Beth Wirth (bwirth@marisths.org)

# **CHRISTIAN SERVICE HOURS/ VOLUNTEER HOURS**

Each student is expected to be involved in 65 hours of meaningful Christian service to the community. Prior to your student volunteering, make sure they check that the volunteer experience will be applicable. Twenty of those hours can be completed in a variety of venues. The other 50 core hours must be performed in the service to the "least of our brothers and sisters" or folks who are in need such as the homeless, disabled or less fortunate. Over half the service hours are performed as service-learning projects conducted within the eight semester theology courses. It is very easy to let this requirement lag until the last minute. There are always opportunities that students can participate in, but there are sometimes only a limited number of students who can participate in a certain event so do not wait.

– Mrs. Julie Ferrari (jferrari@marisths.org)

# **CLOSED CAMPUS**

Students are in class from 8:00 am to 2:40 pm daily. Student visitors are not allowed on campus. All visitors need to go to the front office.

– Mr. Jeff Dreiling (jdreiling@marisths.org), Mr. Andy Oldham (aoldham@marisths.org), Mrs. Stacey Baker (sbaker@marisths.org)

## **ATTENDANCE**

All students are expected to be in class by 7:55 am. If your student will be tardy, they need to check-in at the attendance office at the front office at arrival with a parent signed note. If your student does not have a parent signed note explaining the tardiness, your student will receive an unexcused tardy. If your student is consistently late, please refer to the Student Handbook for disciplinary action.

- If your student will be absent or tardy, a parent/guardian must inform the school each morning between 7:30 a.m. 9:30 a.m. by calling 541.681.5485 or 541.681.5487 or by a written note. The message should note the current date, your name, your student's name, and the reason for the absence. Mrs. Tammy May (tmay@marisths.org)
- If your student is absent, homework assignments on the teachers' website off of the Marist website (www. marisths.org), PowerSchool (www.marisths.net), or contacting classmates. Teachers expect students to keep up with assignments even if they are not in class.
- Students not arriving at school by 9:30 am or leaving before 1:00 pm, are not able to participate in that day's extra curricular activities after school.
- Please do not call the Main Office first for attendance calls. Please be aware that we do not accept attendance
  excuses via email. If you need to verify or provide an absence excuse, please call the Attendance Office directly.

# **ACRONYMS**

- GPA Grade Point Average
- AP Advanced Placement
- MOAP Marist Outdoor Adventure Program
- MPA Marist Parent Association

- MVP Marist Volunteer Program
  JVI Junior Varsity One mainly sophomores and juniors
  JVII Junior Varsity Two mainly freshmen and some sophomores

# **STAFF DIRECTORY**

Sarah Baird-Reed	English Department	541-686-2234
Ryan Baker	Foreign Language Department Chair Head Pétanque Coach	541-686-2234 rbaker@marisths.org
Stacey Baker	Assistant Principal Admissions/Behavior; Junior Girl's Encounter Moderator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1516 sbaker@marisths.org
Amy Becker	Science Department	541-686-2234 abecker@marisths.org
Becky Boyd	English Department	541-686-2234 bboyd@marisths.org
Heather Boyles	Business Office Assistant	541-686-2234 Ext. 2602 hboyles@marisths.org
Noah Breslaw	Mathematics Department Assistant Baseball Coach Assistant Football Coach	541-686-2234 nbreslaw@marisths.org
Mark Chronister	History Department Senior Metanoia Moderator	541-686-2234 mchronister@marisths.org
Terrie Clemens	Administrative Assistant to the Principal Campus Ministry Assistant	541-686-2234 Ext. 1515 tclemens2@marisths.org
Jay Conroy	Principal	541-686-2234 jconroy@marisths.org
Renee Cool	Science Department	541-686-2234 rcool@marisths.org
Toni Cooper	Fine Arts Department Newspaper, Photography, Yearbook Assistant Track & Field CoachCoach	541-686-2234 Ext. 1313 tcooper@marisths.org
Debbie Cullen	Foreign Language Department	541-686-2234 dcullen@marisths.org
James DeCrane	Foreign Language Department	541-686-2234 jdecrane@marisths.org
Chris Deffenbacher	Registrar Substitute Coordinator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1524 cdeffenbacher@marisths.org
Chad DePaoli	Theology Department Freshman Lock-In Coordinator	541-686-2234 cdepaoli@marisths.org
Jeff Dreiling	Campus Supervisor Facilities Rental Coordinator Assistant Softball Coach Marist Outdoor Activities Program Advisor (MOAI	541-686-2234 Ext. 1110 jdreiling@marisths.org
Bill Ferrari	English Department Senior Metanoia Moderator Mr. Spartan Advisor	541-686-2234 bferrari@marisths.org

Mr. Spartan Advisor

Julie Ferrari	Theology Department Campus Minister Christian Service Coordinator Liturgy Coordinator Sophomore Girl's Retreat Moderator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1526 jferrari@marisths.org
Walt Fox	History Department; Assistant Baseball Coach	541-686-2234 wfox@marisths.org
Chris Fudge	Network Administrator Robotics Teacher	541-686-2234 Ext. 2502 cfudge@marisths.org
Rick Gardner	Assistant Principal for Academics/Facilities Assistant Football Coach	541-686-2234 Ext. 1521 rgardner@marisths.org
Frank Geske	Physical Education Department Head Varsity Football Coach	541-686-2234 fgeske@marisths.org
Mari Gibson	Athletic Trainer	541-681-5475 mgibson@marisths.org
Grant Gilchrist	Mathematics Department	541-686-2234 ggilchrist@marisths.org
Suzanne Graf	Director of Development	541-681-5470 sgraf@marisths.org
David Haggard	Theology Department Assistant Football Coach	541-686-2234 dhaggard@marisths.org
Jeanette Herro	Mathematics Department	541-686-2234 jherro@marisths.org
Tony Huck	Network Assistant Academic Resource Center Assistant	541-686-2234 Ext. 2501 thuck@marisths.org
Beth Keech	Foreign Language	541-686-2234
Nancy Kiesewetter	Marist Foundation	541-686-2234 Ext. 1803 nkiesewetter@marisths.org
Alisa Kincade	Fine Arts Department: Strings	541-686-2234 akincade@marisths.org
Miyoko Nakajima King	Foreign Language Department International Club Advisor	541-686-2234 mnakajima@marisths.org
Mary Kay Manwill	Assistant Development Director	541-686-2234 Ext. 1802 mkmanwill@marisths.org
Rick Martin	Director of Campus Ministry & Formation Theology Department Sophomore Boy's Retreat Moderator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1525 rmartin@marisths.org
Tammy May	Attendance Office Admissions Assistant Health Room Coordinator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1530 tmay@marisths.org

Reba McClary	Director of Finance	541-485-7879 rmcclary@marisths.org
June Miller	Science Department	541-686-2234 jmiller@marisths.org
Ryan Moser	Science Department; Assistant Volleyball Coach Junior Boy's Encounter Moderator	541-686-2234 rmoser@marisths.org
Tripp Nelson	History Department Assistant Football Coach	541-686-2234 tnelson@marisths.org
Jon Nuxoll	History Department Chess Club Advisor	541-686-2234 jnuxoll@marisths.org
Craig O'Bryant	Head of Maintenance	541-686-2234 Ext. 1507 cobryant@marisths.org
Andrew Oldham	Dean of Students and Instruction English Department Junior Boy's Encounter Moderator	541-686-2234 aoldham@marisths.org
Matthew Oppe	Theology Department Sophomore Boy's Journey Retreat Moderator	541-686-2234 moppe@marisths.org
Amber Patterson	Mathematics Department	541-686-2234 apatterson@marisths.org
Shari Pimental	Freshmen Counselor NCAA Clearinghouse Advisor Head Volleyball Coach	541-686-2234 Ext. 1523 spimental@marisths.org
Bart Pollard	English Department; Associate Athletic Director Head Boy's Basketball Coach	541-686-2234 bpollard@marisths.org
Jerry Ragan	Sophomore/Junior Counselor Testing Coordinator Marist Volunteer Program Moderator	541-686-2234 Ext. 1511 jragan@marisths.org
Ben Rain	English Department Environmental Club Moderator	541-686-2234 brain@marisths.org
Jim Reinking	Fine Arts Department Music Director	541-686-2234 jreinking@marisths.org
Tony Rust	Fine Arts Department Theatre Director	541-686-2234 trust@marisths.org
Angela Saraceno	Alumni/Events Coordinator Assistant Volleyball Coach	541-686-2234 asaraceno@marisths.org
Doug Schaaf	Mathematics Department	541-686-2234 dschaaf@marisths.org
Alexis Schmidt	Fine Arts Department	541-686-2234 aschmidt@marisths.org

Sue Schramm	Communications Specialist Communications / Marketing / Public Relations Publisher of Marist Magazine	541-681-5496 sschramm@marisths.org
Denise Smith	Head Secretary Athletics & Activities Assistant	541-686-2234 dsmith@marisths.org
Heidi Susec	Theology Department Marist for Life Moderator	541-686-2234 hsusec@marisths.org
Rick Truitt	Custodian	541-686-2234 rtruitt@marisths.org
Pat Wagner	Science Department Math Department Assistant Cross Country Coach Co-Head Track & Field Coach	541-686-2234 pwagner@marisths.org
Sharee Waldron	Director of Athletics & Activities Assistant Shooting Team Coach	541-686-2902 swaldron@marisths.org
Chase Wells	Health & Physical Education Department Head Cross Country Coach Co-Head Track & Field Coach	541-686-2234 cwells@marisths.org
Beth Wirth	English Department Student Council Advisor	541-686-2234 bwirth@marisths.org
Court Wirth	Senior/College Counselor	541-686-2902 cwirth@marisths.org

DEPARTMENTS		
Academic Resource Center	(541) 686-2234 ext. 2501	
Admissions	(541) 681-5464	
Athletics & Activities Secretary	(541) 686-2234	
Attendance The main office will not process attendance calls or questions. We do not accept attendance excuses via email.	(541) 681-5485	
Business Office	(541) 485-7879	
Business Office Fax	(541) 681-5498	
Campus Ministry	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1525	
Campus Security / Parking / Facility Use & Rental	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1110	
Communications / Marketing / Public Relations	(541) 681-5496	
Development / Advancement	(541) 681-5470	
Facilities / Maintenance	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1507	
IT Department	(541) 686-2234 ext. 2502	
Marist Foundation	(541) 686-0251	
Marist Magazine	(541) 681-5496	
Registrar / Transcripts	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1524	
Student Newspaper	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1313	
Theatre	theatre@marisths.org	
Theatre Ticket Sales	www.seatyourself.biz/marist	
Tuition Assistance / Financial Aid / Accounting	(541) 485-7879	
Yearbook	(541) 686-2234 ext. 1313	

# SPORTS / ACTIVITIES / CLUBS DIRECTORY

Boys Lacrosse

Girls Lacrosse

Shooting

Head Coach

Head Coach

Head Coach

Ultimate Frisbee Head Coach

SPORTS / ACT	IVITIES / CLUB	S DIRECTORY	
FALL			
Football	Head Coach	Frank Geske	fgeske@marisths.org
Cross Country	Head Coach	Chase Wells	cwells@marisths.org
Pove Socor	Head Coach	TBD	
Boys Soccer	пеац Соасп	עסו	
Girls Soccer	Head Coach	Lauren Hanson	orlandoshanson@yahoo.com
Volleyball	Head Coach	Shari Pimental	spimental@marisths.org
Water Polo	Head Coach	TBD	
Fall Dance	Head Coach	TBD	
Fall Cheer	Head Coach	Derek Bray	cshirestock@hotmail.com
WINTER			
Girls Basketball	Head Coach	Terry Harrison	terry.harrison@bethel.k12.or.us
Boys Basketball	Head Coach	Bart Pollard	bpollard@marisths.org
Winter Dance	Head Coach	TBD	
Swimming	Head Coach	TBD	
Winter Cheer	Head Coach	Derek Bray	cshirestock@hotmail.com
SPRING			
Softball	Head Coach	TBD	
Baseball	Head Coach	Scott DeWitt	scottdewitt@umpquabank.com
Track	Head Coach	Pat Wagner	pwagner@marisths.org
TIACK	Head Coach	Chase Wells	cwells@marisths.org
Dovo Toppio	Hood Cooob	Court Proughton	acurtoh@amail.com
Boys Tennis	Head Coach	Court Broughton	courtcb@gmail.com
Girls Tennis	Head Coach	Mike Boyd	cafearomavrc@comcast.net
Boys Golf	Head Coach	Don Hanly	foreathletics@yahoo.com
Girls Golf	Head Coach	Rick Nelson	ernjuice@gmail.com
Petanque	Head Coach	Ryan Baker	rbaker@marisths.org

Tom Bosworth

Jay Waldron

Grant Gilchrist

TBD

TomB@wildish.com

claybreakers101@gmail.com

ggilchrist@marisths.org

Student Council/Leadership	Sarah Baird-Reed	
	Beth Wirth	bwirth@marisths.org
National Honor Society	Counseling Department	spimental@marisths.org
		cwirth@marisths.org
		jragan@marisths.org
Chess Club	Jon Nuxoll	jnuxoll@marisths.org
Environmental Club	Ben Rain	brain@marisths.org
Heart to Heart	Julie Ferrari	jferrari@marisths.org
High-5	Jon Nuxoll	jnuxoll@marisths.org
International Club	Migoko King	mking@marisths.org
Marist for Life	Heidi Susec	hsusec@marisths.org
Mr. Spartan Pageant	Bill Ferrari	bferrari@marisths.org
Marist Outdoor Adventure Program	Chris Fudge	cfudge@marisths.org
	Jeff Dreiling	jdreiling@marisths.org
Marist Volunteer Program	Jerry Ragan	jragan@marisths.org
PAWS	Amber Patterson	apatterson@marisths.org
Speech & Debate Team	Steve Barth	steve@stevebarth.com
Trivia Bowl	Jon Nuxoll	jnuxoll@maristh.org

# 2013-14 School Year Calendar

July 28	Alumni BBQ
-	New Student Root Beer Social/Parent Meeting
•	
_	Picture day for fall athletic teams
•	
_	NO SCHOOL – Labor Day
•	New Student Orientation Day
September 4	First day of school (all grades)
September 6	Picture day for fall athletic teams
September 9-13	Welcome Week
September 12	Mass of the Holy Spirit (formal dress day)
September 14-16	Formation Retreat
September 18	Back to School Night (main gym)
September 18	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
September 19	Late Start for Students & Staff
September 21	ACT Testing @ MHS
-	Freshman Parent Night (theater @ 7pm)
September 26	Senior College Night (theater @ 7pm)
•	Freshman Lock-In
•	Late Start for Students & Staff
	1st quarter progress report period
	Late start for students
	NO SCHOOL – STATEWIDE INSERVICE DAY
	Homecoming Week
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	PSAT Testing for Juniors
	Sophomore Parent Night
	re Retakes Day for Freshman, Sophomore & Juniors/Senior Portrait Day
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	ACT Testing @ MHS
	Junior Boy's Encounter #1
	End of 1st quarter
	All Saints Day Mass (formal dress day)
	Fall Shakespeare Play (theater)
	Sophomore Students Day Retreat @ Marist Fall Band/Choir concerts (theater)
	NO SCHOOL – PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES (11:30-7:30 PM)
	NO SCHOOL - PARENT/TEACHER CONFERENCES (11.30-7.30 PM)
	Fall Shakespeare Play (theater)
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	NHS Induction Ceremony
	I ignit for the reast brive

	Late Start/Staff Development
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	Junior Girl's Encounter #1
	Early Dismissal
	NO SCHOOL – THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY
	Late Start/Staff Development
	Financial Aid Night for Current Seniors (theater @ 7:00 pm)
	2nd Quarter Progress Report Period
	Sophomore Girl's Journey Retreat #1
	NHS Angel Project
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	ACT Testing @ MHS
	NO SCHOOL – CHRISTMAS BREAK
•	
•	
	Epiphany Mass (formal mass dress)
•	Senior Metanoia Retreat #1
	Picture day for winter athletic teams
•	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
-	
-	End of 1st semester
•	NO SCHOOL – MARTIN LUTHER KING DAY
•	First Semester Final Exams
•	Senior Metanoia Retreat #2
,	NO SCHOOL – TEACHER WORKDAY
•	
•	Canned Food Drive for St. Vincent de Paul (sponsored by Student Council)
-	
	Joyful Noise Concert (theater @ 7:00 pm)
-	Sophomore Girl's Journey Retreat #2
	Late Start/Staff Development
-	
-	Sophomore Boy's Journey Retreat
_	ACT Testing @ Marist
	Talent Show
	Senior Metanoia Retreat #3
	NO SCHOOL – PRESIDENTS DAY
•	
-	
	lunior Girl's Encounter #2
	Junior Girl's Encounter #2Late Start/Staff Development

February 28	3rd Quarter Progress Report Period
March 3	Spring sports practices begin
March 4	Sophomore Parent College Night (theater @ 7:00 pm)
March 5	Ash Wednesday Mass (formal dress day)
March 5-May 30	Project Starfish Fundraiser
March 6	Junior Parent College Night (theater @ 7:00 pm)
March 6	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
March 14	Late Start/Friday Lenten Mass (cafeteria @ 8:00 am – casual dress)
	Spring Musical (theater)
March 15	Irish Echo Sing Along Fundraiser for Project Starfish
	Late Start/Staff Development
March 19	
	Winter Concert (rock band – theater)
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	Late Start/Friday Lenten Mass (cafeteria @ 8:00 am – casual dress)
	Spring Musical - theater
	NO SCHOOL – SPRING BREAK
•	Picture day for spring athletic teams
•	Late Start/Friday Lenten Mass (cafeteria @ 8:00 am - casual dress)
April 4	
•	Early Dismissal/Teacher Grading Time
•	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
•	Late Start/Friday Lenten Mass (cafeteria @ 8:00 am - casual dress)
•	Mr. Spartan Pageant (main gym)
•	ACT Testing @ MHS
•	Early Dismissal/Holy Thursday
•	NO SCHOOL – GOOD FRIDAY
•	Late Start/Staff Development
	Testing Day
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
	Sophomore Choices Day-Away
	Early Dismissal
-	
-	AP Exams
-	Founder's Day Mass (courtyard - casual dress)
	Brown Bag Lunch Career Day
-	4th Quarter Progress Report Period
	Prom
-	Future Spartan Parent & Student Night
-	
-	
	Late Start/Staff Development
	NHS Awards Ceremony
	Spring Concert (band, strings, choir)
-	Spring Concert (rock band)
	NO SCHOOL – MEMORIAL DAY
	Homegoing Week
May 30	Senior Farewell Mass (class T-shirt day)

May 30	Homegoing Dance
May 31	Encore Concert (theater)
June 2-5	Senior Exams
June 4	Late Start/Staff Development
June 6	
June 6	Baccalaureate (Location – St. Paul Catholic Church)
June 7	Graduation (11:00 am – main gym)
June 9-12	Final Exams (grades 9, 10 & 11)
June 12	Student's last day

4/13